LIFE AND LEISURE IN THE COUNTRYSIDE

Section 1

Little Hope, hamlet around Cty. K and Crystal River. Red Mill gift and snack shops, covered bridge, chapel. Peter Nelson County Park features river access, small island, and picnic area.

Section 3

Dayton Town Hall, since 1996, N2285 Hwy. 22. Open Tuesdays, 1-4 p.m. Lyman Dayton Trail.

Section 4

Camp Cleghorn, since 1898. Originally a temperance camp for families; now leased for private properties, except chapel, hall, and other common areas.

Section 5

Hartman Creek State Park, Whispering Pines segment. **Section 6**

Hartman Creek State Park, N2480 Hartman Creek Rd. Section 7

Pleasant Valley Cemetery.

Section 10

Village of Rural. New England inspired hamlet on the National Register of Historic Places. Crystal River Inn, E1369 Rural Rd.; Weller Store at canoe landing. Former Dayton Town Hall,1928-1996, now the Rural Historical Society, E1449 Main St.

Golden Hill School, 1858-1930, at E1378 Arbor St.; 1930-73 at E1482 Main St.; now private properties. Rural Cemetery.

Section 11

Parfreyville United Methodist Church, since 1905, N1995 Cty. K. Marker at original site, 1870-1905, across from N1974 Spencer Lake Rd. Parfreyville Wayside, a prime spot to watch canoes and play in the Crystal River. Rural Rd. and Cty. K. Parfreyville Cemetery adjacent Parfreyville School. Section 12

Parfreyville School, 1854-1961, N2043 Cty. K, now private property.

Section 15

Site of 1850 homestead of town's namesake Lyman Dayton; first town post office was at his home and known as Nepowan, the area name at that time. E1490 Stratton Lake Rd., private property.

Section 20

Rogers School, 1869–1940. Building was originally at southwest corner of Section 17; it was auctioned in 1948, moved to N1060 Hwy. 22, and expanded for a private residence.

Section 21

Marker at site of first log cabin in Town of Dayton, E1211 Radley Rd.

Section 27

Crystal Lake Church and Cemetery, N697 Cty. K. Crystal Lake Hall, built in 1897 by Modern Woodmen of America, N529 Cty. K, private property.

Section 32

Post Corners School, 1866-1944. (Temporary shanty, 1859-66.) E507 Hwy. 22, now private property.

* Schools consolidated under a then new state law stipulating that when a district's valuation was less than \$100,000, its school should close.

TOWN OF DAYTON

WAUPACA COUNTY WISCONSIN

Established December 7, 1852



POINTS OF INTEREST

